


















































































administrator@harmony.mn.us 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Hello Devin 

We worked up some numbers for you to consider for the prepayment of the apparatus on order here at Danko for the 

city of Harmony, MN. 

Contract amount $290,498.00 - $255.00 (chg order #1) = $290,243.00 

On the full amount we can offer $9.94 per day. The rate will be calculated from the day the funds arrive here at Danko, 

till the day the chassis arrives here at Danko. The chassis is estimated to arrive end of March or first part of April. 

Assuming the funds arrive Monday 1-11-21 and the chassis arrives 3-31-21 (80 days) we would provide a deduct on final 

invoice of $795.20 

Balance remaining after chassis is paid will be $195,350. This amount will calculate to $6.69 per day. 

Assuming we get the apparatus complete August 15 (137 day) we would provide a deduct on final invoice of $916.53 + 

$795.20 for a total of $1,711.73. 

In short we are providing $9.94 a day till chassis arrives and then $6.69 per day till we give the 2 week final notice of 

completion. Then we will calculate final invoice and show a deduct pertaining to the interest earned. 

Thanks, hope this is clear. Feel free to email or call if you have any questions. 

David 

David Knobbe 

Apparatus Sales 

Direct: 402.568.2105 

Cell: 402.380.1223 

Toll Free: 866.568.2200 

Fax: 877.568.2443 

Email: david@danko.net 
www.danko.net 
One Source for Fire-Rescue-EMS 
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